
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

March 6, 2025 
 

To: Members, Subcommittee on Federal Law Enforcement 
 
From: Committee Staff  
 
Re: Hearing titled “Enhancing Federal, State, and Local Coordination in the Fight Against 
Criminal Illegal Aliens” 

 
On Tuesday, March 11, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. ET in 2247 Rayburn House Office Building, the 
Subcommittee on Federal Law Enforcement will host a hearing titled “Enhancing Federal, State, 
and Local Coordination in the Fight Against Criminal Illegal Aliens.” 
 

I. BACKGROUND: 
In recent years, the number of illegal border crossings rose dramatically, driven by 
transnational criminal organizations engaged in illicit drug trafficking and human 
smuggling.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  
This hearing will examine the dangers posed by criminal illegal aliens, especially 
those belonging to transnational criminal organizations, and opportunities to achieve 
better border security and public safety through coordination between federal, state 
and local law enforcement.  
 

III. WITNESSES: 
 
Mr. Bob Gualtieri  
Sheriff 
Pinellas County, FL 

 
Mr. Joseph Humire 
Executive Director  
The Center for a Secure Free Society 


